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From: Mills Hugh

Sent: 28 June 2004 10:14
To: O'Rawe Bridget
Cc: MacSherry Eavan; McGurk Marese N
Subject: FW: Root Cause Analysis
DRAFT GAT PROPOSAL.DOC
Bridget,

| had a look through this proposal.

LC case may be difficult to analyse through this mechanism. The
uld participate. Will all parties contribute to the group

id be interested in your initial thoughts. We need to

My assessment is that our experience with the
approach is educational in content and we need to clarify who sho
work, and will this type of examination help get at the details. | wou
include CSA in this process.

| humped into Anne O'Brien at the conference. She is in Chicago until mid-week. So won't be able to discuss until after

meeting on 30th.

| plan to be in to-morrow am to meet with the Chairman. Any views?

Hugh

————— Original Message-----

From: O'Donnell, Bridget [mailto:Bridget.O‘DonneH
Sent: 24 June 2004 12:04 ’

To: O'Rawe Bridget; Mills Hugh

Subject: Root Cause Analysis

Dear Bridget/Hugh

Please find attached draft GAT proposal received from Sue Norwood for the
meeting on 3oth June. Anne O'Brien is unfortunately unable to attend the
meeting, however Jayne Fox (Programme Manager - Education) will be
attending. '
pit

., behalf of Anne, | hope that all goes well on the 30th and should you have
fer aueriss, please do not hesitate to contact ma,

Kind Regards

Bridget C'Donnstl
for Anne O'Brien

Business Assistant

NI Clinical & Social Care
Governance Support Team

Tal:
Fax:
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Purpose

The purposs of the Gicbal Alr Training Programme — Safer Systems & Processes - is to assist the
Trust in the in depth sxamination of their systems and processes used to support patient safety
teporting, analysing and learning systems. The specific aim is 10 identify areas for improvement and
development.
The Programme is centred On £ouCEpLs and principles developed in commercial aviation and used in
ajrcrew fraining end incident investigation. The apniication to healthcare is through the use of case
studies, scenarios and simulation using data derived Zrom patient safety incidents that have occurred
within the health care services.

Role of Giobal Aly Training

Global Air Training (GAT) will guide pariicipants
acitvities, to undertake root cause analysis and oro
with the transfer of learning into their organisation.
will be agreed in outline at a planning meeting,

GAT will
s resource the Programme faciliration tc achieve the Programme objectives.
e measare the success of the Programme in the achievement of its objectives. (See Appendix

one - the success criteria will be agreed between GAT and the Trust.)

, through a combination of facilitated learning
duce individual and group action plans to assist
The timing and format of these learning activities

o fagilitate the production of a joint Prograrting Fvaluation Report.
N GAT staff are carefully selected and sereened to ensure the highest standard in programine delivery.
GAT siaff are required to comply with the company code of conduct and sign a confidentiality
agreement that continues after they have finished their work with the Trust. They will also be
required to declare any conflict of interests. The code of conduct and confidentiality agreement

are available om request.
Rola of the Trust

The Trust will provide adequate 1850ur0es
Specifically the Trust will provide

to achieve the Programme objectives as described below.

» Senior management sponsorsiup and supporl.

» A Steering Group to overses the Trust’s activities and review the progress of the Programme

with the (GAT Prograrame Lead.

o A MNamed Lead Person who is able to manage the Programme administration on behalf of the

Trus
s Cohort{s) of staff able to contribute to the identification and analysis
PrOCESSEs

ead

&

of the Trust’s systems &

e Communication and briefing activity to ensure understanding of the Programime.

e Venues and fecilities to host the activities. (See Appendix two) .

Role of Clinizal & Bocial Care Governance Support Team

Support Team has commissioned the Programme and are

The Clinical & Social Care Governance
vided by Global Air Training.

sponsors throngh the Trust of the training and education services pro
D Global Alr Training 2004 taay 2004 Cs
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representative(s) will attend meetings and training

Clinical & Social Care Governancs Support Team
©$Si0NS as NEecessary.

The Clinical & Social Care Governance Support Tear may wish to share the Jearning outcomes of
44 3 . B . ) N .

the Programme with other health care organisations.
Sign-off of Activities

As the Programme progresses the G les for each learning activity will be defined by GAT
and the Trust. Following each activity GAT a statement for signature

agreeing that the deki yerables have been met.

AT dsliverab
will submit to the Trust

© Giobal Al Training 2004

LC - SLT

[ —

e 0L - 055 - loo

e




Objectives

To establish the famework to deliver the Safer Systems and Processes Brogramme
Agenda

e  Apree Programime purpose

e Agree engagement terms of refereace

o Confirm Steering Group membership

o Review programme and planned schedule of activities

¢  Agree reviewing mechanisms and schedule

o Consider measurements of success

s Consider communications strategy

o Agres ‘Ground Rules’

»  Specify facilities and learning aids

e Obtain Contact details for Trust Teams

¢« AQOB

5

& Clobal Al Training 2004 Ny 2004 (OO0 - 5
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Pre programeme Workshopl/Seminae

or seminar is offered for senior managers and

Tt is recommended that a pre-programme workshop
ievel commitment to the programme.

Trust board members (o raise awareness and ensure top-

This may be amanged to take placs within the regular meeting scheduie and include other key

stakeholders in the patient safety agenda.

s . - .
Senior managers and Trust board members should be represented at the training sessions both as a

course participants and contributors.

(S

© Global Air Training 2004 May 2004
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Specification for Facilities and Learning Alds

B Pt LU y P 4 . “ esq 1 . . 2
The foliowing facilities and learning aids will be required during the Programme.

Provided by Tlem Motes

Trust Suitebly sized training room Not lecture theatre,
Location details/site map

Roardroom or horseshoe layout

Trust Tables & chairs

Trust Yhitebeard inc. marker pens & eraser

Trust Flip chart inc. paper & marker pens -

Trusi Frojector screen

/ Trust Multiplug/extension lead If necessary
( Trust Tea & cofiee facilities Location details

Trust Lunch facilities Location details

Trust Toilet facilities Location details

Truost Admin & emergency info Smoking areas (if available)
Sound of emergency alarmns
Evacuation route from training room
Location of assembly point

GAT Trust Laptop For PowerPoint presentation

GAT/Trust 1.CD projector For PowerPoint presentation

GaAT FowerPoint presentation Plus spare back up disc
GAT Videos Air Florida
Beyond Blame
GAT/ Trust Handouts GAT to produce master copies
{ GAT Stationery acoessories Stationery box
x
J
£ Global &ir Trainisg Lid Wiay 2004

| | O6H -~ 055 — (ob

—————

LC-SLT




Bater Svstems and Provesses - Root Cause Analysis using a Human
Factors Approach -

2 Day Course Programims

rvices, is an interdependent
ced technical training who have
While technical training assures
ial for error deriving from

Patient care, like other technically complex and high risk se
process carried out by teams of individuals with advan
varying roles and decision-making responsibilities.
proficiensy ar specific tasks, it does not address the potent
coramunication and decision making in dynarmic environments.

In response to these challenges, the aviation industry has developed training focussed on
effective team management known as Crew Resource Management (CRM). The concepts
originated from NASA research that examined the role that human error plays in aircraft
accidents. CRM training considers the role of hwman factors in high-stress, high-risk
environments. During the past decade lessons from aviation’s approach have been applied to

the health care industry and its approaches to patient safety.

NHS organisations should have in place a holistic and integrated system covering
management, reporting, analysis and learning from ail adverse incidents involving patients,
staff and others. The challenge is to change cultures and move towards a just, honest and
open approach to incident reporting so that staff are involved and secure in sharing their
experiences.

Health and Social Care organisations and staff involved in service delivery should report
when things go sericusly wrong. However, an effective, systematic approach to risk
assessment and mavagement requires a proactive approach to identify what could go wrong
and to capture and learn from ‘Near Miss’ events.

ish the underlying causes of adverse

f an adverse patient experience are
will not be made to

It is important for organisations and their staff to establ
incidents, errors and pear misses. Unless the causes ©
properly understcod lessons will not be leaned and required changes
reduce the risk of harm to future patients. '
This programuns seis out the key requirements for Health and Social Care organisations to
manage, report, analyse and LEARN from ALL adverse patient incidents.

Root cause analysis provides a means of getting to the bottom of adverse incidents and

seeking solutions to prevent or reduce the Likelihood of reoccurtence.
expertise to effectively apply the

This programmns will provide participants with the skills and
A workshop approach

principles and learning from error management techniques to practice.
is used to allow the participants to share information and experience.

® Global Alr Tralning Lid My 2004
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The two day Tacilitated learning sessions will cover:

2 How to ignprove communication and interpersonal relationships within

s How to support staff through the investigation process following an
adverse patient safety incident

@  How to address cornmunication and public refations issues

& How to develop a robust risk assessment framework for patient safety
incidents

# How to engage staff in error management

s How to undertake a root cause analysis using a human factors approach

& How io formulate resuiting zcrion plans

¥ How to identify the lessons leamt and select appropriate methods for

, dissemination

(' s How to address cultural change issues

All course pasticipants will receive refevant handouts, including:

# Examples of good practice
s Exemplar proformas for adaptation and use in own work place

%

A bibliography of recommended further reading, a list of useful websites

B T S e )
and other 1esources

(S

€ Globat Al Training L4 May 2004
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o

99:33 Fegisiration and Coffee

§9:38 Weicome and introduction
Domestic arrangements
Syllabus and Programime chbjectives

59:45 Tie Agends for Pytient Safety
Review of naticnal reports and agencies
Statistical evidence
The cass for change
The role of the NPSA in England
19215 Lessouns learnt in Aviation
Air safety developments
Principles, approaches & concepis
19:45 SHEL - Human Factors Model
113908 Morning refreshments
13145 Humagz perfommance and fimitations
Factors affecting human performance
EREL Communicatien
Dealing with the media and public relations
Skilis & strategies to improve communication
Keeping staff informed
12:15 Classifying Patient Safety Imcidents
Agreeing definitions and classifications
Local policies and procedures
12:38 Lunch
13215 Koot Cauze Analysis
Definitions
Tools and models
15:08 Afierncon refreshments
15:15 Tealth & Sociat Care Case-study -

Gathering the evidence

17:90 Close

© Global Aly Training Lid fitay 2004
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863:15 Coffee and welcome

$%:3% Review of Day Oune & Introduction to Day Twe
88:48 Yealth & Social Care Case-study continued

Reviewing the evidence

19:36 Roet Cause Anallysis
Identifying causal factors
Mapping exercise

13:15 Morning refreshments
1138 Teedback from Reot Cruse Analysis exercise
12:08 The causal report

Agreeing the causal factors
Analvsis of causal factors

12:45 Lunch
13:30 Agtion Plaaning
Agreeing action with roles and responsibilities
14:3% Personal Lessons learned/transfer to the workplace
Individual action: planning
15:08 Afternoon refreshments
15:15% Changing the culture, systems & processes
Identifying methods to share experience and information
Opportunities for integration
Tmproving teamwork and interprofessional refationships
15:89 Wext steps
Disseminating learning
Tracking progress
16:38 Programige review
17:08 Close
& Giobal Alr Training Lid tday 2004
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